Q1 NeO

(ﬁequestofs Name})

(Address)

(Address)-

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pckur =[] war [] man

(-éusiness Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

TR ERUE AN

300184459883
A

E. DENNARD

AR



Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Jill Fasel [jdfasel@d-acpa.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 11, 2010 10:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Scott DiSalvo

Subject: Fwd: Document #L10000071760
Hello, _

[ apologize for the confusion. The principal address should be:
3710 Georgia Ave
West Palm Beach, FI. 33405

The mailing address should be:
496 Gazetta Way
West Palm Beach, FL 33413

i
Thank you for your attention to this matter and please call me with any questions at 561-818-

1622,

Jill

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Jill Fasel" <jdfasel(@d-acpa.com>
Date: August 10, 2010 5:10:42 PM MDT

To: "Scott DiSalvo" <sdisalvo@d-acpa.com>
Subject: Fwd: Document #1.10000071760

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jill Fasel" <jdfasel(@d-acpa.com>
Date: August 10, 2010 5:03:47 PM MDT
To: <corpaddresschangefidos.state.fl.us>
Subject: Document #L.10000071760

Hello,

Please change the principal and mailing address to:
496 Gazetta Way

West Palm Beach, FL 33413

Thank youl

Have a great day!

Jill
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